Damon, Jessica

From: Karin Sprague <karin@karinsprague.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Beyer, Jim R; Damon, Jessica

Cc: Todd Hanson; karin sprague

Subject: Hanson well near Proposed pier & Rock crushing facility in Prospect ME

Attachments: Bowden Point Road Vicinity Map - Proposed Rock Processing Facility.pdf; Bowden Point

Road Detail Map - Proposed Rock Processing Facility |.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Jessica & Jim,

Thank you for the careful and hard work you do to keep the state of Maine pristine.

Attached are two maps of Bowden Point Road in Prospect ME detailing the location and close proximity of the
Hanson well & home (lot 22) to the proposed rock processing facility .

In previous permits it was stated that the land surrounding the proposed facility is undeveloped. Not
true...Homes and wells gre near by. The Hanson property was purchased March 15,2018 and the home
was built in 2019.

Our environmental concerns are many.

-The disturbing of the mercury that is settled at the river bottom.

-The drawing of 50,000 gallons of water from the aquifer to be used at proposed facility each day may harm
the quality and quantity of drinking water for neighbors.

-The effects of silica dust on the neighbors of Bowden Point.

-The effects of sound decibels for the surrounding residents and eagles and wildlife along this area.
-The disturbance of the peace and tranquility of our town.

This is an enormous project that will harm and effect the Penobscot River and the town of Prospect for
generations.

I am a concerned and interested person. Please keep me informed of the permitting work Maine DEP is
receiving from “Bowden Point Properties, Inc.” as it pertains to this project.

Sincerely,

Todd Hanson

427 Bowden Point Rd.
Prospect, ME 04981
207-323-8232
kthanson25@gmail.com

TH/ks



Virus-free. www.avg.com



